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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW, Room TW-B204 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: 	 Application for Transfer of Control of International Section 214 Authorizations 

Niagara Telephone Company and Northeast Communications ofWisconsin, Inc. dba Nsight 


Dear Ms. Dortch: 

In response to an informal inquiry by the Commission staff, the following supplemental information 

is submitted with regard to the pending transfer ofcontrol application: 


The managing/general partners of Tailwinds Capital Partners are: David S. Bauman, Jeffrey M. 

Calhoun, James S. Hoch, Geoffrey S. Raker, Frank V. Sica, Lawrence B. Sorrel, and Adam F. 

Stulberger. Each of these persons is a citizen of the United States. 


There is an associated Domestic Section 214 Transfer ofControl Application pending in WC Docket 

No. 13-283. 


Respectfully submitted, 

---';'~(J~ 
Timothy E. Welch 

cc: 	Niagara Telephone Company 

Nsight 
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